

## **Reopening Committee**

**June 30, 2020**

4:00pm, Zoom

Present: Sarah Niemann, Matt Hill, John Paramo, Sharon Cuseo, Peter Knapik, Sally Chew, Tami Schiern, Louis Ayala, Martha Walter, Tony Franco, Kelly Deunckel, Debbie Kukta, Charlene Walters, Emilio Urioste, Debbie McHorney, Lenora Aguilera, Lori Little, Char Tabet, Rick Vonk, Lisa Raluy, Greg Miller, Robyn Anders, Kathy Sessinghaus, Shari Burkhart, Larry Cross, Stacy Cashman, Tom Crowther, Jen Goldenberg, Greg Miller, Stephanie Field, Ish Lopez

### **Subcommittees & Chair**

- Instruction - Sharon Cuseo
- Social & Emotional - John Paramo
- Family/Community Engagement - Peter Knapik
- Operations, Health & Safety - Debbie Kukta

Matt

- Welcome. This is the last full committee update, thanks to everyone.
- Timeline & Process
  - Waiting on County updates, should have this week or next week
  - This Thursday with his email update there will be a power point presentation with some details, update on the 9th, Board presentation with more details on the 16th.

### **John Paramo - Social & Emotional**

- S&E learning group work is complete, plan is in google file
- Mental health resources have been and are being put on the website

### **Peter Knapik - Family/Community**

- Parent survey results in. Roughly 75% want some in person learning, 25% want distance learning options
- FAQ was spearheaded by Greg Miller and posted on website last week; this will need to be updated
- A second survey to get parent final decision and specific need for technology will go out later; the need for that information is urgent for ordering of devices and preparation of schools for their students
- The video of Matt from the school board meeting was met with positive feedback; encouragement for more of those
- Parents on this committee are willing to help throughout the summer
- Work on a student survey is taking place

- Tami is in communication with some families in her department; She will send sped FAQs to be added to the website

### **Debbie K - Ops, Health & Safety**

- This committee's work is done (pending county, state changes)
- Working to get reports done for presentation to community
- Looking to stock classrooms with cleaning supplies
- Nutrition - has a waiver to do one day food delivery for the free lunch students, slight charge for reduced lunch students
- Staff walkthroughs at sites will be complete tomorrow
- Technology - working on whether our current technology will allow for recording of class lectures
- Food Services - will meet with principals to discuss Friday distribution models at their campuses
- Biodegradable, all natural cleaning products will be for classrooms; for deeper cleaning there is a germ killing Clorox product (no bleach) that will be used. Facilities will release specific product names. Testing them in classrooms next week
- Video of cleaning process will be created and posted before school starts

### **Sharon Cuseo - Instruction**

- Three model recommendations agreed upon by Instructional Committee
  - All three are AM/PM models
  - Need to work in more time for SpEd and EL students
  - Need upcoming survey info
  - Distance learning - planning for about 25%; but also if we have to go 100%
- BTA negotiations ongoing and will have an effect on model that is chosen
- Seven periods may still be possible
- Distance learning model will be published in detail
- Current ILA model is not aligned with NCAA; looking at options or if NCAA may make accommodations
- Concern that hybrid models may not meet NCAA standards; this can be addressed with a letter to NCAA.

Matt - things are really coming together; everything needs to be flexible due to county guidelines; considerations for all models still be taken into account.

Sally Chew - 4:52pm

